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o Memorandum | o Office of the Independent Counsel
To: All OIC Attorneys _ pate: 4/22/98
From: HRC Team
Subject: Summary of Evidencef 1

Hillary Rodham Clinton and Webb Hubbell

This memorandum summarizes the evidence available to us which relates to the

f . JHillary Clinton and Webster Lee H'bebcll. Section | contains a

detailed summary of the evidence broken down into the following subsections:
1) Castle Grande i
2) . Other Facts Relating to RLF Work for MGSL ‘
3)  1987-1992: RLF Conflicts/Ward v. Madlson/U S.v. McDougal

4) 1992 Campaign FOI/\(b)G

5) Foster Documents - FOIAD)T - (C)
6) The White House and RTC Contacts

7 Billing Records

8) Support for Webb Hubbell

~ Section I contains a chronological background and contextual summary of the investigation so
that the facts relating to possiblc- obstruction can be placed in the context of the ongoing

investigation by OIC.

—

/ = lshould be read in conjunction with our

introduction/outline memorandum of April 10th which, for convenience, is also includzd.’!

' In almost all instances our summary of the evidence is derivative of and relies Lpon
other, earlier work done by OIC attorneys. In those instances, as we did in our earlier
memorandum of April 10th, we refer you to the underlying memorandum for additional
background and information, should you wish to delve further into the evidence. [You received a

— binder with copies of significant portions of these memorandum on Monday, the 20th].
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